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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - December 3, 2020

AMO WatchFile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

December 3, 2020 

In This Issue 
- Report out on November 27th AMO Board meeting. 
- Municipal Information & Data Analysis System (MIDAS). 
- Accessible municipal websites. 
- Rowan’s Law Phase 2 proclamation date moved to July 2021. 
- Follow ROMA for chance to win 2021 ROMA Conference pass! 
- Investments 101 - Online training. 
- Careers with AMO, Augusta, Durham and Orillia. 
 
AMO Matters 
AMO President Graydon Smith recaps the highlights of the November 27, 2020 AMO 
Board meeting. 
 
370 of 444 municipalities in Ontario have now posted on MIDAS their 2019 Financial 
Information Returns (FIRs), and 444 have posted their 2018 FIRs. Access to MIDAS is 
free and available to all Ontario municipalities, creating opportunities to generate 
reports and compare data. Browse the MIDAS brochure to see what it can do for you. 
To get access, email midasadmin@amo.on.ca. 
 
Need an AODA compliant municipal website in time for January 1, 2021? AMO’s 
partner eSolutionsGroup has you covered. eSolutionsGroup is offering members 
engaging and accessible websites on a budget. Contact Karen Mayfield, 
eSolutionsGroup President, for more information.  
 
Provincial Matters 
Given the impacts/restrictions that sport organizations and facilities are experiencing, 
the Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture has extended Phase 2 of the 
implementation of the proclamation date of Rowan’s Law to July 1, 2021. All other 
legislative and regulatory requirements will remain the same. See FAQs here. 
  



2

Eye on Events 
ROMA is giving away a free registration to its 2021 conference. For a chance to win, 
follow ROMA on Twitter and ‘like’ the ROMA Facebook page by midnight Thursday, 
December 10.  
 
ONE Investment 
Learn at your pace from your place in 2020 by registering online for the Investments 
101 course. The course is developed to educate municipal staff on the fundamentals 
of investing and discusses options available to municipalities under the Legal List and 
Prudent Investor Standard.  
 
Careers 
Policy Intern - AMO. Assisting senior advisors and the Director of Policy, the 
successful candidate will support AMO’s policy development process. Please apply in 
confidence to: careers@amo.on.ca by Friday, December 18, 2020 at 12 noon. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Township of Augusta. The Township is a thriving rural 
community, situated along the St. Lawrence River, serving a population of 
approximately 7,350 residents. For a full description of the position, please see the 
Township's website. Please forward a complete resume by no later than 4:30 p.m. 
December 14, 2020 to: Ray Morrison, CAO/Treasurer, Township of Augusta, 3560 
County Road 26, Prescott, ON, K0E 1T0. Email: rmorrison@augusta.ca.  
 
Business Analyst - Region of Durham. Position Status: Temporary up to 18 months. 
Job ID#: 13481. Reports to: myDurham 311 Program Manager. The myDurham 311 
Project is an enterprise project focusing on modernizing the customer experience 
through an innovative approach to contact centres, face-to-face engagements and 
digital channels. To learn more about this opportunity, please visit Durham Region Job 
Postings and apply online directly to Job ID# 13481 on or before December 17, 2020. 
 
Supervisor, Asset Maintenance (Two-Year Contract) - City of Orillia. Department: 
Environment & Infrastructure Services. Please apply through the City’s on-line portal 
at City of Orillia Employment Opportunities. Applications will be accepted until 
December 21, 2020 at noon. 
 
Director, Diversity, Equity & Inclusion - Region of Durham. The Director of Diversity, 
Equity, and Inclusion, a newly created position, reports to the Chief Administrative 
Officer. To explore this opportunity further, please contact Kristen Manning at Odgers 
Berndtson at kristen.manning@odgersberndtson.com, or submit your resume and 
letter of interest online to Odgers Berndtson Opportunities by January 6th, 2021. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
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AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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